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DAVID CLIVIER HOUSE = . HABS
' o ' Fip MWK,

. : 4q -
4111 Chartres Sireet, between Mazant and France

Streets, Nuw Orleans, (Orleans Parish, louisiana,

Pregent Owner: Demolished.
Statement, of The (livier House, probably bulilt in 1820, was
Significance: typical of the large early 19th century plantation

P_'LE{T I .

houses that were located within a short distance

- of New Orleans. With the great prosperity that
the clty experienced in mid-century, and the result-
ant rapid increase in population, these country '
plantations and residences were sold and often the
houses were converted for other uses or demolished,
and the lands divided Into ¢ity lots.

HISTORICAL INFORMATION

Fi

Original and Subsequent Ovmers: The following notes are
from the research files of Mr. Samuel Wilson, Jr., FAIA,
of the New Orleans architectural firm of Richard Koch &
Samuel #ilson, Jr. The original records from which these
notes were made can be found in the: -

Notarial Archives
Civie Center

Loyola Street

New QOrleans, ILouisiana

~12 April 1833
David Olivier sold property to itienne Carraby
land and bulldings 70,000

~Succession of Antoine David Olivier
#ill Book 7 folic 516

"intoine David Olivier born at Lyon the twenty second of
February 1759 and naturalized ciiizen of the United
States of America in the year 1804, now in Paris,

married in Fredrichsburg [siel, Virginia to Fen fligabeth
Mishell - Left of this mearriage only a daughter, dliza
Mishell Olivier, widow Peychand, who lives presently
with me,"

~Notes of titles of Mr, Qlivier

The land iz of two arpents of facade and 40 arpents of
depth.
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Dec. 11, 1819 at Lafitte Sale of one arpent by 5@E££yJaﬁ
Jan. 5, 1820 before Lafitte Carrere to Olivier 44 -

sale of one arpent by
Baron to Qlivier

-0, de Armas HNo. 333

12 June 18737

Sale of the lots by L. B. Macarty, M. Durzlde,
ftienne Carraby and Philippe Guesnon to A, L., Bolmare.

"The propertiesg, objectis of the presents, are a
part of the once habiitation of Mr, David Olivier,
bought by Mr. 5. Carraby, following act of the
Tagt 12th of 4april, statement of Theodore Seghers,
notary in this town, and by ancther act aml state-
ment of the same notary in the date of the last
20th of May, the said Mr. E. Carraby has declared
the sald Messrs., L, B. Macarty, Maritin Duralds,
and Philippe Guesnon, co-owners with him of the
saild havitation for a fourth each $23,260, That
gince, to wit, on May 2% and 27 they offersd at a
public gale the said lots, with Mr, Ontillet and
Domingon, auctioneers of this town . . ." etec,

-0. de Armas No. 232
18 June 18733

"heposit of pilan by S, D. Macariy, M. Duralds,
Philippe Guesnon and Etienne Carraby.

"On 11 April 1833 by act of statement of the under-—
sipned notary the saild Philippe Guesnon, acting
secretly in his name and in the name of the said
three other 'appearers' acquired from Mr. Joseph
Lombard, Jr. some land or habitatlon located in
this parish on the left bank of the river, one

mils below the town, measuring one arpent and one
half facing the river, and forty azrpents in depth,
with all the bulldings that were on it.

"That by another act of the last 12th of april,

the gaid ftienme Corraby actling in his name and

in the name of the said three other 'appearers!
though not ostensibly, acquired of Mr. Davigd
Olivier some land adjoining the one described above,
Meaguring two acres facing the river and forty in
depth, with all the improvements on it.

"That thelr intention in making this acquisition
wag to divide these two lands in lots to dispose
of them in a public sale or amicably; and in con-
sequence they asked Mr. Benjamin Bulsson, land
Surveyor, 0 draw & plan of & part of the said
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two lands assembled, divided into lots." 3$4:;w69:
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Aecording to the New Orleans City Guidel the plantation
house was owned by Albert Piernas at the beginning of the
Civil Wer. He was foreed to sell, and the property was
purchased by the Sisters of the Order of the Holy Cross

for use as a boys' orphan asylumg HABS records made by
Miss Georgia B. Drennan in 1938, indicate that it was still

used as an orphanage at that time, The structure was demolished

c. 1949.3

B. Date of Erection: Probably built in 1820, according to
all the sources available.’

Lyorks Progress administration. New Orleans ity Guide. American

Guiae Series, Boston: Houghton Mifflin Company, 1952. pp. 273-74.

23. B. Drennan, "HABS index card for the David Olivier Plentation,
4111 Charitres Street." (Index card with skelches of the front eleva-
tion, floor plans, and outbullding clevation and floor plan, made
May 27, 1938 as part of the HABS program in Louisiana, Some of the
incomplete records were never incorporated in the Survey's archlves
at the library of Congress. This card, and other similar incomplete
documentation for structures recorded in New Orleans in the 1930's,
are now available in the files of the Louisiana State Museum Library,
New Orleans),

3Interview with Mr. Samuel Wilson, Jr., F4AT4, June 1964,
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2.

A, General Statement

Architectural interest: The Olivier House was one of
the finer examples of early 19th century plantation
houses in the New Orleans area of Louigiana, that
developed out of the earlier French plantation homes
of ‘the raised basement type.

Condition of fabric: Demolished e. 1949,

B. Technical Descripiion of Exterior

1.

Mumber of stories, bays, layout: One story on ralsed
bvasement; house, three-bay front, veranda,seven-bay
front and five-bay sides; rectangular (almost square);
over-all dimensions: 74'-5" (front) ¥ 70'-11 1/4Y,

Foundations: Not noted
Wall congbruction: Brick with stucco and wooden frame.
Structural system, framing: Wooden framing.

Porches, stoops: Originally the two-tiered wveranda
extended around all four sides of the siructure
(seven-bay front and rear; five-bay sides)., The rear

and lefd side gecond-level verandas were encloged at an
unknovn date. The columns on the first level were simple
stuceoed brick colums on low square brick bases, with
gquare wooden abacl and simple neck moldings. The
wooden columns of the second level resied on high, square
wooden plinths that served as posts for ths sginple
wooden ralling with square balusters. These columns

also have simple neclt moldings; however, the wooden abvacl
were much higher and atbenusated than those on the first
level. There was 4 single wooden exterior stairway
located at the extreme right of the front elevation.
Chimneys: 4t the tims of demolition there was a single
brick reetangular chimney. Formerly there were at least
two motre, since most of the rooms had {ireplacoes.

Openings:

E Doorvrays and doors: Each room in both the basement
and the main story had sither one or iwo =xitls
to the veranda, These gpparently had double wooden
doors with glazed or louvered transoms, The front
center door of the main story had five~light side
Lights with woodcn paneling veneath and an dliptieal
transom with o sixteen-light fanlight,
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b. . dindows and shutbters: Original windows not noted.

Photographs of the structure in the 1230's indicate
that all windows had louvered shutters.

&, Eoorf:

= Shape, covering: PRPlared, hipped roof. Each of
the four sides had two distinet slopes
b. Cornice: Simple molded wooden cornice. The
" precise nature of dhe moldings not noted on draw-
ings or visible in photographs.
C. Dormers: Three simple pedimented dormers wiih

louvered ghutiers on the front elevation; single
pedimented dormer on sach side elevation.

Degeription of Interlor

1. Basement plan: Three long reclangular rooms thatb
extendad the entlre width of the house,

2. Firsi-flocr plan: Thres large almost square roomes
erogs both the front and resr, The glde rooms were
separated with small rectangular rooms (one of which
houged an interior stairwey).

. tairways, flooring, vmall and ceiling finish, doorways
and doors, decorative features and wyim, notabls hard-
ware, lighting, and neating: Not noted., Jes drawings
and photographs for all available information.

Lad

Site, outhuildings: Originally the Olivier House formed
the center of a fairly extensive planiation comnlow that
ineluded k'tch:n, stables, and Ypigeomniors," After dis
d&otaulon for wse 88 an orphanages thoso OUbDuLLQ1n”9 WarD
sither demolished or sxtensively modified, end ths main
structure was commecited to an extensive dormlitory wing.

Preparad by John C. Poppal ior
Architecturel HI
National Park S
Summer 1964



